

District 06 (San Francisco) **MINUTES** for General Service Business Meeting **Tuesday 10th of July 2018**
St Mark's Church, Fellowship Hall (downstairs) 1111 O'Farrell St. San Francisco CA

- 6:30 – 7:00 New GSR Orientation
- 6:30 – 7:30 12 Concepts & Service Manual Study
- 7:30 – 9:00 District Meeting

Opening of Meeting

- Open at 7:30pm with Serenity Prayer
- General Service Preamble – read by Dennis H. (*District Committee Member Chair - DCMC*)
- Tradition 7: Pete F. & Concept 7: Caleb D. - GSR
- Brief description “**What is a Service Sponsor?**” those willing to be a service sponsor raise hands.
- **Welcome new GSRs:** Caleb D. GSR for “they don’t know who we are”
- **Welcome Visitors:** Laura W. CNCA Registrar; Ken Davis Pleasant Hill Unity and Service Conference
- **Sobriety Anniversaries:** Jackie B 12 years; Walter 3 years; Jeff S 4 years;
- **Prior Month’s Minutes:** approved without objection

Presentations

- Financial Report – Gilbert G., District Treasurer: Financial report – reviews financial statements; funds in; expenses; reviewed \$ sending to CNCA; there was no 7th tradition collected last month (June 2018); if you want to be on the Budget Planning Committee please see me or any District Officer
- Presentation of Concept 7 – Elizabeth Z. – GSR for Sister Circle
 - Volunteer for Concept 8 for August meeting: Hemanth S. – GSR for Say Hey

Third Legacy Elections: Laura W. - Area Registrar

Questions we ought to ask ourselves about whether or not to make ourselves available:

- Do I have the time to do this position effectively, and do it well?
- Will I be able to carry out all my other service responsibilities inside and outside of AA?
- Would taking the time to serve in this position negatively impact my work or family life?
- Have I served in this position before?
- Would it be better to let someone else have the opportunity to serve?
- Do I have the willingness to learn what it takes to do this commitment well?

Positions – see *Third Legacy charts below for details*

- District 06 Registrar – Dirk B. // • BTG Co-Chair – Pete F. // • Archive Chair – Elizabeth Z.

Presentations Continued

- DCMC Report – Dennis H.: Summer Assembly in Fortuna; starts about 8 am and goes to 5pm; 6 workshops; can go to two of them; decided by the area officers based on GSR requests; past delegate Raymundo speaking at the dinner Friday night before; who is going to car pool for the summer assembly in Fortuna?; Pacific Regional Forum coming up; great chance to go because it’s happening so close; really great opportunity to see what GSO does, meet some board of trustees; also, we have to move our location because this space is no longer available to us and we will be starting that discussion at the agenda planning meeting and everyone is welcome, the district officer go but it isn’t closed to just them, we meet the last Tuesday of the month at Church St. Café at 6pm
- Liaison to H&I – Brad K: contributions are down; we’re operating \$8,000 below; give the pink can some love; pass separate from 7th tradition

- Liaison to Safety in AA Workshop – Steve R: we have a date for the event; Saturday Nov 10th 2018; Address is 630 Drake Ave, Sausalito or Marin City;
- PI/CPC Liaison – Justin H: Ways to be of service: in High Schools; we are actively pursuing connections with the wellness centers to hopefully begin presentations in the fall semester; these next ones we Need people to handle booth and man it to pass out info and answer questions; great opportunity to network with CPC – get connected with the professionals; Am. Psychiatric Society (medical) coming to SF; also, the American Psychological Association is coming too; Archdiocese Corrections Reentry Fair – St. Mary’s on Gough, September TBD; Corrections Event with H&I at SF County Jail 2, 7th Street Reentry Fair in August but specific date TBD; need background check but possibility for one-day clearance; women needed there are female inmates too; The PICPC monthly orientation takes place the second Monday of the month at Central Office, 1821 Sacramento Street, at 6pm. The committee meets at 7pm. After orientation you just need to observe a presentation and can then volunteer for speaking opportunities.
- Bridging the Gap Co-Chair – Courtney W: orientation 1st Tuesday of the month at Central Office at 6pm

7th Tradition collected. // What’s on your mind?

Unity and Service Conference this weekend!// about Lit commitment coverage for next meeting - Mary McB will cover// Kenny S – Living Sober Conference; SF Holiday Inn Golden Gateway; Aug 31st – Sep 2nd; scholarships on day of; register at livingsober.org

Closing: // • Sample GSR report // • Close 8:56pm

Registrar Third Legacy Election

Name	Ballot #1	Ballot #2	Ballot #3	Ballot #4	Ballot #5
Jackie B	6	2	-	-	
Walter	11	15	19	20	
Sarah B	2	1	-	-	
Steve R	5	4	-	-	
Dirk B	10	12	15	15	
Total votes cast	34	34	34	35	
TO ELECT: Total x 2/3	23	23	23	23	
Total x 1/5		7			
Total x 1/3			12		
Motion for 5 th ballot				Go to hat	

Archives Third Legacy Election

Name	Ballot #1
Jackie B	4
Elizabeth Z	28
Tony	2
Total votes cast	34
TO ELECT: Total x 2/3	23
Total x 1/5	
Total x 1/3	
Motion for 5 th ballot	

Bridging the Gap Co-Chair Third Legacy Election

Name	Ballot #1
Pete F	
Total votes cast	
TO ELECT: Total x 2/3	
Total x 1/5	
Total x 1/3	
Motion for 5 th ballot	